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The First East Side Station

The first East Side Statien was at Euclid and Secend Street. It was in such peer

conditien that patrelmen were never really assigned there.

This photo taken in 1901 in front of the
old East Toledo building where police

patrol wagons and horses were kept.

The Patrolman is Lewis Barger, who later

became an automobile dealer in Toledo.
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East Side Police Station - Oswald and Second Street

The Toledo News-Bee - May 14, 1926

trec Mig 11,4920 EAST SIDE SEPARATE
Assigned to the station were: POLICE DISTRICT

Force nt New Station to Work Only
r IEast of River,

1 captain
Beginning on Monday morning,

‘ the Bast Side Pollee Station will
2 lleutena.nts | have only the East Slde to look after
in the supervision of law conforce-

ment, Pnll;n Chief Jennings an-

5 SETgeaﬂts nounced on” Fridny.

Tor years the Iast Sldeo police

; | have had to patrol the district north
19 TﬂgitlaT pafTOlﬂIEﬂ of Gherry-st ns far west as the city
‘ limits, as well as the entire IEast

5 patrolmen assigned to schools [Hiﬂu.
The new arrangement has been

mude pussible. Jennings sald, by the
6 speed car men recent appointment of 28 new men
to the department.

On Monday morning, 19 regular
3 motorcycle men ki Bikaon fivo. pellasion  Flaigond
to schools, slx speed car men, three

* motoreycle men, slx police wagon
6 PUhCﬂ Wﬂ—gﬁﬂ men men, and from six to elght detectives
will bo assigned to the East Side

gtntion. There will be two lleuten-

6*8 dEIECUL’UES ants, one captain and flve sergeants
in the station.

toledopol 1CeNMUSEUNL.COM.
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East Side Police Station - Oswald and Second Street

By 1944, it was used for the schooling of Civilian Defense police, for fingerprinting
large groups, by the OSP for driver license testing and by the Health Department
which maintained a dental laboratory there. The main purpose of the building,
howewver, was to house the Toledo Police Academy. The city threatened to close the
building in 1944 due to budget concerns. That did not happen.
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The last Academy class photo taken
at the East Side Station.

The 16th Class - December 7, 1957
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East Side Police Station - Oswald and Second Street

In March of 1960, LOF purchased the building for a Boys Club of Toledo. A
swimming pool was constructed onto the back of the building. At the time 2,500 boys

were envolled in the club. It later became the Boys and Girls Club.
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East Toledo Boys and Girls Club
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East Side Police Station - Oswald and Second Street

The Boys and Girls Club signs have been taken down and “Police Station” can be

seen engraved above both doors. | R —

.| : 1 e J',

check it out. It’s your history.
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A POLICEMAN'’S

This picture was taken in 1901 in front of
the old East Toledo building where police pa-
trol wagons and horses were kept. Note the

.- water wagon getting a fill-up from the pipe
. . alongside the building. Standing at the right

LIFE IN THE GOOD, OLD DAYS

is Patrolman Lewis Barger, who ldter became
an automobile dealer in Toledo.; The picture
was sent to The Blade by his daughter, Mrs.
Lawrence Kinker, 4130 Estateway, who will
receive $5.
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of Toledo, to he located in East

Tololo.

Mr. Lipscombe movad that the rule re-
emring crdinances to be fully and  dis-
tnctly recad on three different days be
dispensed with; carried, 2C voting yea,
nays none,

Mr. Lipscombe meved that the ordi-
mance be read the first and second times
by titleonly ; carricd, 20 voting yca, nays
e

The ordinance was then read the first
aml second times by title only.

. The vrdinance was then read the third
wme in full and passed; 20 voting yea.
mays nenc.

East Side Police Station

An ordinance No. 2838, authorizing
" amd directing the Director  of  Public
Srvice to enter into contract  or  con-
tracts, according to law, for the crection
" and completion of a 1'ublic Building i
the City of Toledo, for a Police Station
anl Public Oftices of the City of Toledo,
to be located in East Toledo.

Mr. Volmer moved that the rule re-
quring ordinances to be fully and dis-
tnctly read on three different days be
dispensed  with; carried, 20 voting yea,
mays none.

Mr. Volmer moved that the ordinance
be rad the first and sccond times hy

om- title only; carricd, 20 voting  yca, nays
rder naqe.
ues- The ordinance was then read the first
and sccond times by title only.
re- The vrdinance was then read the third
iblic time in fnll and passed; 20 voting yea,
the nays nane,
vot- An ordinance No, 2839, authorizing
out, and directing the Commissioner of Pnr-
chases and Snpplies to pnrchase One (1)
Five Ton Truck, for the use of the Di-
oy vision of Water, Department of Public
re-d Service, and appropriating the sum of
: Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
ing therefor.
ur- Mr. Ruppel moved that the rule re-
on- miring ordinances 1o be fully and dis-
1gs, tinctly readl en three different days he
) dispensed with; carried, 20 voting  vea.
ion mys none.
er- Mr. Ruppel moved that the ordinance
. be read the first and  sccond times by
re- title “only ; carried, 20 voting yca, nays
“5- none.
be The ordinance as then read the first
€a, and secondd times by title only.
The ordinance as then read the third
Ice time in full and passed; 20 voting yvea,
by nays none.
ay An ordinance No. 2840, authorizing
and directing the Commissioner of Pur-
rst chases and Supplics to purchase One (1)
Tractor, for the Department  of Public
rd Service, Divisicn of Streets, and to ap-
a, wopriate the sum of Fifteen Hundred
Dollars ($1.300.00) therefor.
g Mr. Emch moved that the rule re-
T~ yuiring ordinances to he folly and dis-
ts tnctly read en three ditferent days he
1}' dispensed with;  carried, 20 voting yea,
1c navs nene.
a = Mr. Emch moved that the ordinance he

read the first and second times by title
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only; carried, 20 voting yea, nays none.

The ordinance as then read the first
and sccond times by title only.

The ordinance as then read the third
time in full and passed; 20 voting yea,
1tYs none.

An ordinance No.o 2841, providing for
the issuance of honds  of  the  City of
Tolado, in the sum of SKE80.00, for the
purpese of  purchasing hre engines for
the Fire Department of  the City  of
Toledo; accompanicd by certiticate from
Dircctor of Finance, as to legal maturity
of howds,

Mr. Dowd moved that

quiring ordinances to

the rule  re-
fully and dis-
tinctly read on three different days he
dispensed with;

he
carricd, 20 voting yea,
nays none.

Mr. Dowd moved that the ordinance
he read the brst aml second  times by
title only; varricd, 20 voting  yca, nays
none.

The ordinance was then read the first
and sceond times by title only.

The ordinance was then read the third
time in full and passcd, 20 voting  yca,
nays none,

Mr. Bitter moved that the vote on A
Resolution authorizing and directing the
P'resident of Council to appoint 4 Com-
mittee of three members of  Council to
meet with like Committees trom the To-
ledo Chamber of Commieree and Toledo
Central Labor Union, with a view to
establishing more  friendly  relations be-
tween said  Organizations, adopted  car-
lier in the evening, be reconsidered, car-
ricd, 15 vating yea; Messes, Dalkowski,

Dennis. Drezewicchi, Eyssen, Narthrup,
(S) voting nay,
After seme discussion,  Mr.  Dennis

moved that the resolution he placed on
tile; lost, 16 voting nay; Messrs. Bit-
ter, Dennis, Devine, Smith; (4) voting
yra.

Resolution un its passape adopted; 1o
voetmge  veay  Messes. Bitter, Devine,
Smith, Smout (4) voting nay.

Regports from Officers

The Dircctor of Finance reported :

A commumication from  the Baard of
Revision of Assessments, advising of its
disapproval on Marcl 20, 1923, of the
proposed  improvement of the Alley he-
tween  arding  Drive  and - Orchard
Street, fram Stebhins Street to Thayaer
Street, by prading and paving; referred
to the Committee on Public Tmprove-
nicnts.

A conmmunication from the Board of
Revision of Assessments, advising of its
approval on March 20, 1923, of the pro-
tesed improvement of North 1210 Street,
frem Page Street to its Northerly end,
by paving. cte, and ordering that a re-
assessiment be wade  for said improve-
ment; referred  to the Committee o
I'ublic Tmprovements.

v connmmunication from  the Board of
Revision of Nsseasments, advising of its
approval on March 20, 1923, of the pro-
presed comstruction of Sewer No.o 1452,

referred to the Committee on Public -
provements.,

Receipts of Commissioner  of  T'reas-
ury; on ftile,
An estimated  assessment to pay  the

cost of constructing Sewer No, 1448, as
per EFstimated Sewer Assessiment Report
Na. L9, on file.

Ar. Batter, on leave, presented:

A\ resclution directing the Director of
I'nblic Service to have  prepared  plans
and legislation for the paving of  Ply-
month Street, from Kelsey Avenue to
Denver Boulevard; referred to the Com-
mittee un Public lmprovements.

Mr. Thompson, on leave, presented:

A petition to improve Fairview Drive,
from Sylvania Avenue to Dryden Drive,
Ly grading, paving, cte,, referred to the
Committee on Public Tmprovements.
From the Director of Public Service:

Ao crdinance to establish the grade of
True Street, from Pinewood Avenue to
Indiana Avenue; referred to the Com-
mittee on Public Improvements.

An ordinance to establish the grade of
Roscdale Avenue, from Monroe  Street
to Parkview  Avenue;  referred to the
Cemmittee on Public Tmprovements,

An ordinance to establish the grade of
Parkview Avenue, from Monroe  Street
to South Cove Boulevard; referred to
the Committee on Public lmprovements.

A\ resolution declaring it necessary 1o
improve Maple  Street, from Streicher
Street to Manbattan Boulevard, hy grad-

ing draining, paving central 24 feet,
Cincluding  street  intersections) 5 re-
ferred to the Committee on Public 1lm-

proveients,

\ resolution declaring it neeessary to
improve  Chase  Street,  from - Suder
Avame to Alpena Street, by grading,
draiming and paving central 24 ft. (in-
clnding street and alley  intersections )
referred to the Committee ¢n Public Tm-
provements,

v resolution declaring it necessary to
improve Mnlbérry  Street, “from Spring
Street o Streicher Street, by grading,
draining, paving, central 24 feet, (in-
chrling street and  alley  intersections)
referred to the Committee on Public lm-
prevements.

Clerk of Council

The Clerk ¢f Council reported as ap-
proved by the Committee on Public hn-
provements

\ resolntion rejecting the offer of the
A Arbor Railroad Company to erect a
new bridge at Riverside  Park, provid-
ing the City will make certain changes
in the grades of Ohio Street and  Co-
Inmhns Street, and grant to said Com-
pany the right to cross said strects and
certain other streets, with an additional
track.

The Mayor explained to Council how
it happened that the Railroad Coanpany
submitted the offer in question, and sug-
eested that the matter be taken ap fur-
ther with the Amn Arbor Railroad Com-
pany hetore rejecting its offer as to eree-
tion of a new bridge at Riverside Park
\Tter considerable discussion, Mr. Dowd
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Search for “Squawkless” Tax

Ribot, a former French finance min-
ister, once said that the best tax is
“the kind that produces the most
feathers with the least squawk.” That
is the kind of new source of revenue
which the committce assiduously will
search for. Unfortunately, there is
bound to ‘be a certain amount of
“squawk”, hut it is hoped that some
means may be devised ~which will
dilute such complaint among many
rather than concentrate it in loud and
raucous ohjections from a few,

Occupational Tax Considered

The occupational tax such as is in
cffect in Cincinnati which requires
payment of a license by persons of
every occupation, will be carefully
studied. This has netted the City of

Cincinnati over a half million dollars
annually. It has been held constitu-
tional by the State Supreme Court,
which would obviate any ecxtensive
legal tangle following its enactment
here. Furthermore, the Toledo Char-
ter contains the same provision relat-
ing to the licensing of occupations as
the Cincinnati organic law, Assistant
LLaw Director Dodd says.

Occupational taxes or licenses are in
force in many cities of this country,
including a number of large Southern
municipalities.

Among the other possible new
sources of revenue which have been
discussed are: gasoline tax, wheel tax,
increased present license fees, business
tax based on gross amount of husiness,
garbage collection tax and retail sales
tax.

BUDGET SUMMARY (See Supplement)

Mayor's Estimated Total
Fund Allowance 1924 Revenue Balance Deficit
General ... $ 424.839.96 $ 344,806.00 $ 80,033.90
Safety .. .. 1,803.453.25 1,.243.000.00 560,453.25
Service . 496,065.00 520,105.00 $24,040.00 ...
Welfare . 320,277.00 298,400.00 IR 21,877.00
University ............. 209,000.40 222,450.00 13,449.60
Total ..o $3.253,635.61 $2.628.761.00,  $37,489.60 $662.364.21
Sinking Fund. .. 1,976,160.00 1.976,160.00 e e
Market ... 21.480.00 24.675.00 3,195.00 Gy
Cemetery 35.400.00 3220000 ... ... 3,200.00
Water ..o 1,220.770.00 1,219,600.00 ... . 1,170.00
$6,507.445.61 $5.881.396.00

WORK ON TWO POLICE
BUILDINGS TO BE STARTED

Construction of a new $750,000
safety building, the first unit in the
civic center group, and a $75,000 East
Side police station, will be started
soon.

This year council authorized a
$410,000 bond issue which will par-
tially finance the new safety building,
to take the place of the old Central
police station on Superior street. It
is anticipated that the remainder of
the cost will be made up from the
proceeds of the sale of the old cen-
tral police station.

The contract for building the walls
and framework was awarded to Moy-
lan and Lasley, at a cost of $351,000,
on Oct. 13 this year. The building
will take 15 months to complete.

The new safety building will be
located at Erie and Jackson streetg
and will embody the latest design in
safety buildings. It will be five stor-
ies high in the center, with two wings

y '-"a_};.;u; ;

each three storics. The dimensions
will be 300 by 80 fect. The exterior
will he limestone and the approaches
granite.

The cell blocks will be on the fourth
and fHfth floors of the center section.
Special arrangements have been made
to permit the segration of first offen-
ders.

Other features of the building will
he offices of the safety director, police
garage. recciving room and delousing
station, morgue and emergency hos-
pital, gymnasium and wireless rooms.

The building inspector and the sealer
of weights and measures will have
offices in the building.

Bond issues aggregating $83,500 of
which $8,500 went to purchase the site,
have been sold for the new East Side
precinct police station. This will also
take the place of a dilapidated struc-
turc that has heen condemned as un-
safe.

The contract for erecting the build-
ing was awarded Oct. 31 to Hiram
Miller, for $51.700, including every-

thing but plumbing, wiring and the
heating syvstem.

This two-story building will be at
Sccond and Oswald streets. It will be
of brick with cut stone trimmings. A
six-cell block will be on the ground
floor for the temporary housing of
prisoners. There will bhe a garage
with capacity for four police cars and
six motorcycles and a large gymnas-
ium and drill hall will occupy the sec-
ond floor.

CITY MOTORIST TO SHARE
UPKEEP OF RURAL ROADS

The one mill county road levy,
which was approved at the recent elec-
tion, will relicve the farmer from bur-
densome highway assessments.

This one mill levy, authorized by
Section 6926 1-2-3, Ohio General
Code, comes outside all limitations, It
will be used for county road mainte-
nance and reconstruction. It will pro-
mote the development of the county
highway system throughout this state,
Couny Surveyor Sawyer explains. The
levy runs for five years. )

This levy will distribute the burden
of a portion of highway taxes between
the farmer who owns property abut-
ting the road and the city motorist
living in that county who uses these
highways on his pleasure trips.

In the last few ycars heavy traffic
has caused a rapid deterioration of
many highways in the county which
were improved a number of years ago.
In many instances abutting property
owners are still paying assessments
for the construction of these roads
which now need new surfaces.

Under this levy the county commis-
sioners may determine that the entire
cost of reconstruction will be borne by
the county.

The City of Toledo spends about
thirty cents a year for cach of the
50,000 children letween the.ages of
five and scventeen, for playground
purposes.

L I * *

A mammoth parking depot with a
capacity to accommodate 40,000 motor
vehicles would solve the parking prob-
lem in the largest American cities,
Eliel Saarinen, eminent Finnish archi-
tect and civic planner, now lecturing
in the University of Michigan, says in
the Detroit News. He declares that

such a building if properly constructed
could empty all vehicles in 40 minutes,
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CHAPTER I

PUBLIC AND BUSINESS BUILDINGS.—RESIDENCES.—ARCHITECTS.

T would be impracticable, in the verylimited

space now availuble in this volume, to give
anything like an extended — much less a full—
statement of the progress of architectural de-
velopment in Toledo. The most that is now
practicable, is to refer brietly to a tew of the
earlier and more recent structures.

Elsewhera is given a view of the first Ware-
house 1n Toledo (built in"1817),1n connecfion
with “ No. Five Wabash Elevator.” In like
contrast are given the pioneer School-house, in
which was held the first session ot a Court in
Lucas County, and the present Central and
Manual Training School building.

In different parts of this volume, inciden-
tally occurs more or less of record of early busi-
ness and residence buildings. From a some-

what detailed statement by Richard Mott of the .

advance reached when he came to Toledo in
1836, (prepared in 1872, for Knapp’'s History
of the Maumee Valley), we make the following
extracts:

My personal knowledge of the Maumee country
dates from the Ist of March, 1836. I arrived there
after a three days’ ride by stage from Columbus. The
Black Swamp was frozen hard and we had an eas
ride through that then dreaded region. Willard V.
Way, then, 28 now, a resident of Perrysburg, wasthe
only other passenger in the stage, our three days’ as-
soctation making us pretty well acquaicted, by the
time he got out at Spafford’s, where we changed
horses, and [ came on alone to Toledo, reaching the

“*‘Toledo House ”’ late in the afternoon.

The road from Maumee wound along through the
woods, near the bank of the River, and not far from
the present River Road. The forest_extended to the
South bank of Swan Creek-—no improvement being
on that side, nearer than George Knaggs' farm, after
leaving Port Miami. At Swan Creek, a road had been
cut, commencing where Henry Brand’s Brewery now
is (147 St. Clair), and descending along theside of the
bank to about opposite Superior Street, where was a
bridge—carried off by a freshet a few weeks later.

_ For some years aiterwards, the Creek was crossed by
a scow ferry boat, large enough to carry a single team.

This ferry was kept by Harrison Crane, father of
Charles A. Crune, of East Toledo.

Adjoining the Toledo House, was the store of W.
J. Daniels & Co., in which, at the time, Roswell

eney, Jr., and Daniel McBain were clerks. Cheney
remained in Toledo, and died in 1845.

Over the store, reached by outside stairs, was a
large room occupied by Emery D. Potter (since Judge)

- #8a Lawyer’s ottice. This office was much resorted

to by the Judge's friends, who wished to write or
transact business, all of whom were heartily wel-
Comed by him-—pens, ink and paper, and aseat at his
long table, thrown in. It was, in fact, the most at-
A Ctival il Atk e vl 10 e it T s &l Gl Plain

Daniel McBain, Caleb F. Abbott, and Josiah G. Mur-
fee, were prominent in this organization. Joshua R.
Giddings, and Benjamin F. Wade, came in the Spring,
and took part in some real estate purchases. Wade
did not stay long. but Giddings remained a longtime,
and took an active part con amore in the Debating &o-
ciety. Later in the Spring, Edward Wade also came,
and opened a Law oftice in company with Richard
Cooke. The early settlers will recollect Cuoke as a

_Lawver of much promise, cut short by his untimely —

death, a few years later.

Nearly opposite \W. I. Daniels & Co., on part of
the lot where Ketcham, Bond & Co. now are (36-38
Summit Street), was another frame stonre standing
alone, over the door of which was the sign of A.
Palmer & Co. This old building remained tili 1859,
when it was pulled down to make room for the lilock
belonging to V. H. Ketcham.

Daniels & Goettel (Munson H. Daniels and Henry
Goettel) were doing a large business in a wooden
building, on the corner oi Perry and Swan Streets.
During the year, they put up two three-story brick
stores, on the corner of Monroe and Summit Streets,
and, in the Fall of 1536, moved into the corner one.
These stores were burned October 16, 1860, and are
replaced by the present Lenk’s Block, erected in the
Spring of 1861. A row of buildings stood oun the
Northwest side of St. Clair Street, built by Coleman
I. Keeler, Jr., where is now the American House
(St. Clair, opposite Perry), but extending further
South, and across the alley that runs between the
new Police Station and Kelsey & King's Pork-house.
The nsgually traveled road into the Port Lawrence
end of the town was through this Alley. and under
the wooden arch-way of Keeler's row. This Road
continued nearly to the present site of the African
Church, then more toward the North, passed over
the rear of Austin Scott’s property, corner of Monroe
and Michigan Streets ; thence crossing Monroe Street,
it passed over the ground where J. H. Whitaker’s
heuse is—then along in front of Judge Potter’s resi-
dence, and in the same direction over the rear of
Calvin Barker's and Horace Holcomb's grounds, and
just clearing the corner of Br. White's house, on
Madison Street, continued in a direct line to the
present road in front of Judge Fitch’s mansion. =

On the Riverin rear of the store of A. Palmer & Co.,
was a log warehouse, an old looking building, said to
have been standing when Coleman 1. Keeler landed
there in 1817. Keeler settled in that year on the
farm now occuried by his widow, on the Road above
mentioned. This log building was taken down in
1836, by Judge Joun Baldwin, who put on its site the
Warehouse occupied, after his death, in 1837, by Car-
penter & Myers, and then by V. H. Ketcham, who
now owns the ground—the building having been
taken down to make room for Ketcham'’s blocﬁ.

The Oliver Warehouse, built by Joseph Prentice,
was then standing on the West side of Munroe Street,
where Roff & Co. now are, and occupied by A. Pal-
mer & Co. Further down, under the bank of the
River, on the site of M. I. Wilcox’s brick store (64

Water Street), was another Warehouse, belonging to
RWilliam P and W T Daniels The hanlt which was
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$6,507.445.61 $5.881.396.00 highways on his pleasure trigh &= 3 of coal in the City of prbpcﬁtv far the i1
In the last few years heavg : #dvising Councii as to the ing of Walker A
WORK ON TWO POLICE each three stories. The dimensions D'as caused a rapid det peaid_committee, in refer- ¢ Committee o

fices of anthracite coal in menty
Leveland, Indianapolis. Bui- M ’
® York, Rochester, Milwau- _ T :
Washington: recommending Bitter. Dalkowski.
@micipal Copal Yard be cstab- ilton be excused
fthe City of Tolcdo in ac- 3! th,f CO&','EC_" s
“with ordinance presented I‘)\c;r 26, lB...w’.‘cu.
peport and that the commit- R8SSTS et

BYe 10 function for the pur- ($) not voting. n:

BUILDINGS TO BE STARTED will be 300 by 80 feet. The exterior '"“"-‘"high“'a-"s in the cousty W8
will be limestone and the approaches — ""p”_“'"d a number of

Construction of a new $750,000 granite. l ]n_ n)am" m‘“a.':“s a'l')umlt
safety building, the first unit in the  The cell blocks will be on the fourth ;mncrs aE BG s
- or the construction of thes
| civic center group, and a $75,000 East and fifth floors of the center section. which now need new surfsciive

. . . . . |
| Side police station, will be started Special arrangements have been made Under this levy the cousty

Volmer m

soon.. - _ to permit the segration of first offen- gjoners may determine gm e # BLing such further investic  Mr. Lipscombe

This year council authorized a ders, cost of reconstruction will b B bit may deem proper: that tion granting pe

$410,000 bond issue which will par-  Other features of the building will the county. : be passed by Council mak- Thaxton to erect

tially finance the new safety building, be offices of the safety director, police — T . of coal weight in the City Dogr L, ¥y

N 3 P . . X @ the long ton of 2,240 pounds ©on Public Improy

to take the place of the old Central garage, receiving room and delousing  The City oif Toledo spande W B Dy retail dealers to con- Mr. Lipscombe :
——police station- on—Superior—street—It—statiom—morgue—and emergency hosTIHirty —¢ents—a— yTIT—frs s A8d—ealting—attention - of - the taken irom the co

is anticipated that the remainder of pital, gymnasium ahd wireless rooms. 50.000 children between T SRS ‘the” fact that the price of on its passage: ca’
the cost will be made up from the i1di 2 y 1 enteen. | for = en  substantially reduced hays nonc. .
i l f tE = - The.hunldmg mspfctor and l.he sealer five and scventeen i reduction has becn made  Resolution on i
proceccst ol the=isaleklo e old cen- of welghts and _measures will have purposes. : aid- committee hegan its 19 voting yea. na
tral police station. s offices in the building. * > Mr. Volmer pre
The contract for building the walls Bond issues aggr"egating $83,500 of A mammoth parking B8 moved that said report granting permissic
and framework was awarded to Moy- which $8,500 went to purchase the site, capacity to accommodate nd referred to the Com- erect a \ 'Sh?PffdQ
lan and Lasley, at a cost of $351,000, have been sold for the new East Side \'chiclc; would solve the c Offices. Property and at 334 Superior §
on Oct. 13 this year. The building precinct police station. This will also Jem in the largest &

cruam ¥ : g disposition; carried. Committee on P
4, nays none. Mr. Volmer m

will take 15 months to complete. take the place of a dilapidated struc- Eliel Saarinen, eminest Bice. establishing a Munici- taken frotn the co
The new safety building will be ture that has been condemned as un- tect and civic plannct. e d; referred to the Com- on its passage: ca
located at Erie and Jackson streetg safe. in the University of Muxhighh blic Offices, Property nays none.

Resolution on it
resented a resolution 19 voting yea, na
ussion to Al. Moore to A resolution gra
d metal electric sign the City Savings

and will embody the latest design in  The contract for erecting the huild- the Detroit Xt:\_\:l Fie
safety buildings. It will be five stor- ing was awarded QOct. 31 to Hiram such a building if PT %
ies high in the center, with two wings Miller, for $51,700! including every- could empty all vchicies

1



uiers 01 rowayism &na noutung or
the law has called in Lieutenant
Funston of the New York police de-
partment to assist in quieting the
turbulence.

- This city has been termed a half-
way point for international boot-
legging, according to the New York
Times in relating the story of this
reform wave. But the presence of
this ‘element in the dty is said to
have incited a spirit of lawlessness.
This finally culminated in the shoot-
ing to death of Police Captain
Youmans. This sufficiently arous-
ed public sentiment and a clean-up
campaign started under the direc-
tion of Mayor Campbell. There is
agitation for a new city manager

charter in that city

Erysipelas ) 1

Gonorrhea 2 14

Influenza 1
Measles 28 1562
Meningitis 2
Mumps 27
Ophlgalmia 10 9 174
Pneumonia 1 3
Poliomyelitls 6
Scarlet Fever 74 85 746
Smallpox 7 659
Syphilis 1 75
Trachoma N
Tuberculogis 20 24 269
Typhoid Fever 13 2 54
Whooping cough 65 9 920

COUNCIL SCHEDULE

Regular Session ;

Chamher, Monday, January 26, 1925.
7:30 P. M.

Council

- Entered as second class

- Charles F. Weiler, President; S. O. Richardson, J r., E

C. A. Crosser, Sec

matter in the Postoffice at T oledo,

REPORTS OF-COMMITTEES. , No. 5

NEW PRECINCT POLICE
STATION IS MANNED

The new East Side police station
erected at a cost of $135,000, has
just been opened.

This building contains besides
offices, six cells, drill room and
gymnasium, shooting range and
recreation room. Attached to it
will be one speed car, patrol wag-
on, two touring cars and a
motor cycles. It will be manned by
a detachment of policemen and de-
tectives. This station will cover the
entire East Side and North Toledo.

Capt. William Shultz is in com-
mand, while Lieutenant Lawrence
Swindeman and Acting Lieutenant
Willeman are on desk duty.

CITY-COUNTY CONSOLIDATION

‘passed by Oouncil Dec. 22, 1924, changing the name of said Lawnview

The assumption by county gov-
ernment of police, health' or other
supervision over not only the rural
but also urban districts is containzd
in a bill now being considered by
the Wisconsin state legislature.

This bill gives what might be
termed the reverse English to the
ordinary conception of city-county
consolidation. Usually the consoli-
dation results in the city having su-
preme authority. In this case it
would mean an extension of county
authority.

Public Improvements.

Ordinances.

rhange the name of Lawnview Drive, from Sylvania
pep]ing Ordinance 3773,

P An ol:r:cl]inancc‘:o A 0 -1 0 S~
s G ve,, to Asbury Drive, and re : e
assed by Ooun - Expect to Pare Large

Sumahs
>

B

Drive to McClellan Drive.

vacate portion of the Alley S. W. of Lafayette St.
o 884, Port Lawrence Divn.

An ordinance to
abutting on lots 881

Resolution.

= The city's total anticipated 1925
~ expense for supplies and mainte-
~_nance of 259 motor vehicles in all
- departments is in excess of $125,-
- 000,

This includes the total allow-
nee for B-6 Motor Supplies and 307
otor Vehicle Maintenance for the
. Various divisions, as taken from the
_.Eﬂor'a Budget.

~ % The finance committee has cut
ﬁ-:299_00 from this budget estimate.
% These motor vehicles include 97

A resolution to gonstruct sewer 1486.
Finance, Ways and Means.

Resolution.

A resolution authorizing the expenditure of $25,000 by the Street
Railway Commissiongr, under the direction and approval of Board of
Street Control.

Gas and Light.
Ordinances.

An ordinance directing The Toledo Edison Company to remove cer-
tain electric lights or Sylvania Ave., which are no longer necessary by
reason of installation bf White Way lighting system.

An ordinance directing the Director of Public Service to have an

electrictight placed-on Monroe St at & poins midway between No. Cove
Blvd. and Bridge overj Ottawa River,

Resolution.

A resolution to improve Berwick Ave. & Eleanor Ave.; Carlton St
& Colburn St., and Manroe St. and No. Cove Blvd., by lighting with three
electric lights.

senger cars, 56 trucks, 31 motor-

cycles and 53 pieces of other appar-
__atus including that for the Fire de-

Partment, owned outright by the
_ ity and 22 other cars belonging to
2 !i?lﬂo_yes, who are allowed sup-
= es,

»

Allowances Given .
- the case of cars belonging to
,.'_ts_e_Municipal Court, Water and
. ‘dcenges and Assessment division
= ®™Mployes, this allowance of $15 to
5.h&! been authorized by a special
. Ndinance of council. For Police
':‘{Nﬂment officials who are" likely

=¥ ccalled fram thain hamae

"

- In

—

REPORTS FROM OFFICERS.
The Mayor, ’
The Directoy of Law,
Dire¢tor of Finance,
Director of Public Service,
Director of Public Safety, :
Director of Public Walfare,
Clerk of Council.

o

o

~ High Cost of City

Item from Ar

Use of Central Garage—C:
and Gives Allowanc

allowance has continue
tom for a number of
The new municipal
of the most up-to-date
its kind in the count
has been completed, anc
ned to give service a
to all or a portion of t
At present separate g
maintained by the Po
and Water departments

How About Police and

The wisdom of centi
transportation service
by all and recommenc
Commission of Publici
ficiency. However, there
angles to this which wil
worked out by Counci
ample, is it feasible
police and fire cars to
to this division? Polic
quire service in a hurry
some fear that this w
forthcoming in such a
age. It is hoped that
other departments will |

N R



The Toledo News-Bee . May 14. 1926
EAST SIDE SEPARATE
POLICE DISTRICT

Forco at New Station to Worlc Only
i Iast of River.

‘Bc,','l'nn!m: on 2Alonday morning,
the Illust Side TIollce Statlon will
have only tho Enst Side to look aftet
in the supcrvision of law onforce-
ment, Iolico Chief Jennings an.
nounced on’ Frklay.

Ifor years the IEast Sido Dolice
have had to patrol the district north
of Qherry-st ns far west as tho city
Flimits, as well as tho entire East
Slde,

Thoe new arrangement ha. sbeen
muado pussible. Jennings sald, by the
recent appointment of 28 new men
to tho departmment.

On Alonday morning, 19 regular
‘r_mtrolmon. five pollcemen assigned
'to schools, sIx speed ear men. three
‘motorcyele men, six pollce wagan
‘men, and from six to cight detectlves
will bo assigned to the East Side
station. ‘Thore will be two lleuten-
ants, onc captaln and flve sorgeants
in the statlon.




Toledo Blade - Mar 22, 1944

Council Drops

]
]
|

l

Plan To Abolish
Police Station

Chief Allen Asks
For Retention Of
East Side Building

The proposal to close the East
Side police station as an cconomy

mensure was drafted today after
tieorge N. Schoonmaker, city man-
ager; Edward A. DcAngelo, safety
duector, and Tolice Chiel Rny E
Allen recommended that it be kept
in operation.

Thelr recommendallons were
mude to City Counctl, meeting as
a committee of the whole, and
without further discussion the
(*ouncil voted to place the report on
the station, together with (‘mlnvll-l
man Oltie Czelusin’s request for it,
on file. thus ending further study
of the move.

On Feb 15, during atwdy of the
clty's 1944  general  bugiget, Mr
(‘zelusta notetd an ftem calling for
certain repatrs to the station and
poacd the posstbility that there is
no further need for the branch po-
lice headquarters amd a  saving
might be accomplished by abandon-
ing it

Needed, Allen Says

Chief Allen’s report, concurred in
hy Mr. Schootimuker and Mr. De
Angelo, cited that the station was |
opened 1R yenrs ago and since then
hns constantly gerved the Enst Side
arca as a plance for the changing
of police shifts, the servicing of po-,
lfce cars and the recelving of come-
plaints. many of which were
straightened out In the bullding
without the necessity of the courts.!

In recent years It has served to
house the Police Academy, which
would be chiminated by closing of
the statlon since there is no other
space¢  avallable, Chiel Allen re-
ported.

Usrd for Schoollng

The statton s used extenslvely
for the schooling of Civilian De-
fense police. for fingerprinting large
groups, by the Ohilo Siate Highway
Patrol for driver-license tests and
by the Henlth Department which
maintnaing a dental laboratory for
the convenience of East Eide resi-
dents, the chief satd.

The closing of the statlon tvould
not result in a saving to the city, he
satd, since the entire police person-
nel staffed there would be trans-
ferred to central police head-
quarters.




Glass Firm's Gift To Youth

Maade oo

L-O.F CHECK PRESENTED FOR PURCHASE OF BOYS' CLUB FACILITY
From left, Mr. MacNichol, Mr. Biggers and Mr. Gladieux, recipient for the club

Toledo Blade - Mar 31. 1960

“We are happv lo joir. in gri-
L- -F Pays ting the property for the . ub,

because s many L-O-FF fams

/ liecs live in East Taledn «nd
For Boys CIUb ltheir children will benefit,” Mr

Biggers said.

» Mr. MacNichol noted that

On ECISt' Slde ) the Boys' Club now has 1.02I
. members enrolled from East

Toledo. He pouinted out that

CheCk For 575‘000 | faciiies of ils main building

Presenfed In PUI’ChGSG | alt 618 Superior St. are ove:

5 | <laxod. with more than 500

Of Old Police Station & boys atiending 1ts vacational

- ¢lasses. games and  athletic
A check four §75.000 was pre-

: events daily
sented today to officials of the { The two-story brick struc-

Buy~" Club of Toledo by Libbe* [ {ure, with basement and at-

Owens-Ford to pav for the ysched garage, provides 16,842
pul'(‘h::.sv W e EBast Faled. Jos- ' square feet of floor space. It
lice station as a facihty far the : is on a 100-by-120-foot lot. Ad-
¢lub. ; ditional  adjoining space will
The check wis presented al . pe used for construction of a
the L-O-F Bldg. hy John Big. - swimming pool, plans for which
gers, L-O-F bnard ‘cha:rman. t already have been approved
and Geerge MacNichol, Jv ib_\' the Administrative Board
L-O-F presidem  Mr. BIggers jof Zoning Appeals.
served as director of the hoys'™'  The facility will accommo-
club 15 vears and 1= a tormer - date 2,500 boys. and a consid-
vice president. Mr. MacNichot,: erable amount will be required
> an associate Lrustee to remodel the property and
Receiving the gift were Vir ! builld the swimming pool, Mr.
gil Gladicux, president of the ' Hanham said. However. 1t
buy's club: Homer Hanham, ¢x ! was estimated that about $200,-
ccutive direcior, and a greup :000 would be saved under the
nf 1rustens " remodeling-purchase plan, by
Appraved By Council comparison o undertaking con-

R X i structton of an enurely new
City  Council approved the : gy .ucture.

sale of the property, which also
housed the police academy

Feb. 4. The real sstal¢ lrans

actinn was to be compicied!
tnday,

"We believe that this recrea-
tion and cducational {ucility s
necded 1n the eastern part of
the cite,” said Mr Biggers

He addcd that surwevs have
shown the need and have posnt
cd to the building at Sevond
and Oswald Strects as g gnnd
site. He said the price dls. was
favarablc





